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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:15 PM
To: ‘Jacob Kassel'

Subject: RE: please add ein

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded te the proper section for updating.

. . - ~ B .
Thank You b - " - * ~ . .
Cathy Mitchell
Software Schegpling Specialist -
Florida Department of State -~ -

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as 3
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link fo the "DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jacob Kassel [mailto:jaccb@publicatm.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:38 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: please add ein

I just filed for a new LLC under the name PUBLIC ATM LLC and would like to add the tax id to the filing our
EIN is 27-s410220.

Please g:vé me a call 1f there any further gquestione or concerns,

Jacob Kaasel
Public ATM LLC.
561-302-1233
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